



Jeremy Morton

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (918) 803-2805

Email: jeremy.morton@yagroup.com

Locations

Tulsa, OK

Biography

Jeremy Morton joined YA in 2024 after two decades of experience in the insurance industry. Jeremy brings residential large loss and commercial claims expertise and has worked in Xactimate and Symbility platforms. He began his career in the field operating in Northwestern Oklahoma and progressed to a General Adjuster handling primarily fire claims for the Midwest zone from Texas to Illinois. Jeremy was a part of the Farmers Catastrophe Team for eight years with experience working perils from Gulf and East Coast hurricanes to California wildfires with Midwest hail and tornadoes in between. Jeremy moved from a carrier to an independent adjuster in 2021, where he handled and assisted with commercial projects, including multi-unit apartment fires, hospital water losses, multi-structure hail losses, and shopping center hail losses. Prior to Jeremy beginning studies for his bachelor's degree and adjusting career, he served in the US Army Infantry.

Credentials

- FAA - UAS Remote Pilot

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Residential | Catastrophe Wildfire | \$300K
- Residential | Catastrophe Hurricane | \$200K
- Commercial Office Building | Hail | \$1.2M
- Office Medical/Dental | Water | \$250K
- Commercial Multi-Structure Housing | Hail | \$300K

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Regional Consultant | YA
- 2024 - 2024 | Senior Consultant | YA
- 2023 - 2024 | Outside Adjuster | Allstate Insurance
- 2021 - 2023 | Senior Property Claims Representative | Engle Martin
- 2013 - 2021 | Catastrophe Special Claims Representative | Farmers Insurance
- 2011 - 2013 | Advance Property Adjuster | Farmers Insurance
- 2008 - 2011 | Field Claims Representative | Farmers Insurance
- 2004 - 2008 | Auto Adjuster | Farmers Insurance
- 1994 - 1998 | | US Army Infantry

Education

- University of Central Oklahoma - Bachelor of Arts - Journalism - Edmond - Oklahoma